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Carothers, Milton

From: Carothers, Milton

Sent: Monday, October 18, 1999 10:41 AM
To: Campbell, Debra

Subject: Request for Mandatory Referral

W ]

NDforeclosures.doc

Attached and hand delivered is a request for mandatory referral. Thanks for advising me as to when it can be put on the
Planning Commission agenda. If you need additional information, you may reach me at ext. 3235.
Thanks Milton



MEMORANDUM

TO: Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Commission

FROM: Kent G. Winslow
Real Estate Supervisor

DATE: October 18, 1999

SUBJECT: Mandatory Referral for Sale of City-Owned Property
Attached 1is a Capital Project Proposal Form for your review in
accordance with House Bill 855 of the General Assembly of North

Carolina.

Please contact me directly if additional information is required.
Thank you.

KGW:dj

Attachments



Instructors.:

This form is provided to capital project initiating agencies
and departments for reporting proposed projects to the Charlotte-
Mecklenburg Planning Commission in accordance with the requirements
of North Carolina House Bill 855.

Proposed capital projects are to be submitted to the Planning
Commission using this form, at least 30 days prior to presenting
the project to the governmental unit having authority to authorize
it.

In order to constructively review a project proposal a full
description of the project and its objectives is necessary. Please
provide all of the information requested and all available graphic

information.

I. Initiating Department: _Engineering and Property Management
Date: October 18, 1999 Submitted By: _Stanley Wilson
Prepared By: _Milton Carothers, Asset Manager, Real Estate
Divisd

IT. Project Name: Property Acquisition
Location and Description of Project: _20 parcels in Charlotte,
tax map and Real Estate Detail Summary Report for all parcels,



ITI.

IvV.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

One of the Agset Management Committee of the City of
harl 's obiecti ) ] le/ E - 13
—_surplus properties ag a means to generate revenue and reduce
- ] e i ng bud

Project Status (check those that apply):

Nothing done but this report
Preliminary plans completed
Detailed plans completed

No land acquisition involved

Land not yet acquired

Land acquisition
underway

Land acquired

Project under contract

_ X

Proposed Development Schedule:

—Begin =~ _Completed
Planning N/A
Land N/A
Construction N/A

(Identify any known external factors which are critical to the
timing of this project. For example, the opening of a major
shopping center, or construction of a new school.)

Relation of this proposal to Other Public Projects. (Is this
project part of a series of interrelated capital projects? Is
the project affected by or does it affect other public pro-
jects in this area? __This property is scheduled for
foreclosure gale, The City ig interested in protecting its
equity interest and to maintain the availability of

low/moderate income housing in Charlotte,

Project Cost Estimate - (indicate the estimated total project
cost and describe how this estimation has been made) ._Rid
amounts at foreclogure range from $32.538.36 to $89.562.60

Assistance Funds - (if State or Federal assistance funds are
proposed, indicate the specific assistance program, and the
status of any application for project funding assistance).
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